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HCO002789-0002 

Sent: 03 February 2004 15:10 
To: ; ................... ~ L, _, _, _~:_ .o.d. _~. _A_, _, _, _.’ 
Subject: FGM contact. 

Dick, 

For the spreadsheet. Re - deceased Stanley CARBY. 

Message on answerphone 1317 hrs 3/2/04 from Mrs CARBY asking to be called back. I rang her at 1340 hrs. She 
wanted to know why it was taking so long to inform her which category her husband fell into. She confirmed that she 
had received the recent Bulletin and letters from Mr Readhead, Mr Watts and Nigel Niven. I told her that we would be 
writing to her again soon and I explained that we will notify her and all of the other FGMs simultaneously of the 
categories as soon as we are in a position to do so. 

At 1710 hrs I received a call from Mrs GRANT, daughter of Mrs CARBY. She felt that it is a waste of time the Police 
writing again to the FGMs regarding methods of notification and is concerned that it is delaying the process of 
informing them of the final outcome. I explained to Mrs GRANT the importance of ensuring that FGMs are informed of 
the outcome in the manner of their choice and the importance of giving them the opportunity to change their minds 
having had time to reflect after Kate’s visit. I assured her that this process will not delay the final notification date. 

Thanks, 



HCO002789-0003 

Law, Dick 

From: Robinson, Kathryn 
Sent: 02 February 2004 15:22 
To: Law, Dick 
Subject: FW: Mrs CARBY 

..... Original Message 

From: Kenny, Owen 
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2004 2:09 PM 
To." Robinson, Kathryn 
Subject: Mrs CARBY 

Kate, 

For spreadsheet. 

Message from Mrs CARBY left on answerphone 1317 hrs today (2/2). I rang her back at 1346. She is concerned 
about the length of time it has taken to inform her of findings etc. She confirmed that she received latest bulletin with 
enclosed letters from Mr Readhead, Mr Watts and Nigel Niven. I told her that we would be writing to her again soon 
but we will not be notifying FGMs of results until we are in a position to notify all Families simultaneously. 
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Law, Dick 

From: Robinson, Kathryn 
Sent: 02 February 2004 15:23 
To: Law, Dick 
Subject: FW: Op Rochester 

..... Original Message ..... 

From." Bailey, Jamila 
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2004 3:02 PM 
To: Kenny, Owen; Robinson, Kathryn 
Subject: Op Rochester 

Hi 

lnsp John took a call today from Mrs Cardy (could be Carvey) on 01329 318246, would like to be 
called back, she mentioned the bulletin 
Thank you 

Jamila Bailey 

MA to HeadofCID 

EXt: 792310 


